Nareka Jacques

From: prett hourigan I

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Municipal Hall

Subject: I

Hello,

Just letting you know they are grinding next to our home again today. Started at 10 am and haven’t stopped as | send
this email at 3. It’s noisy and smells. We have contacted the ministry of Agriculture and spoke to Lana Popham. | will of
course send her an email also. Please forward to Mayor and council as well as bylaw. Thank you. Thank you to Nareka
Jacques for always responding and passing our complaints on.

Regards

Brett Hourigan
Donna Sorrie

Sent from my iPhone

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”





